

# MARQUIS Who's Who® on the Web...

*For Fundraising and  
Development Professionals*

**Enhance your donor  
database and prospect  
for new donors!**

For over 100 years, Marquis Who's Who® has been recognized as the world's leading publisher of biographical information. We now offer the same comprehensive and accurate data in a powerful, online prospecting database.



Fundraising and development professionals rely on **Marquis Who's Who on the Web's** targeted searching to zero-in on characteristics of the people that would make their most qualified donors.

## **Using Marquis Who's Who on the Web, you can:**

- Learn more about your existing donors with personal details on memberships, civic activities, hobbies and interests, and more
- Identify accomplished people in all fields and industries – in your region and around the world – using custom, targeted searches
- Stay current on your best donors' successes and accomplishments
- Pre-qualify individuals for volunteer, committee and key executive positions
- Access timely, up-to-date data throughout the year on over 1.4 million people

## **Benefits of subscribing to Marquis Who's Who on the Web:**



- Enhance your donor database
- Identify new donors
- Reduce valuable research time
- Perform unlimited searches year-round

For more information or to request a FREE TRIAL, contact Brian Lacy on [brian@brianlacy.com](mailto:brian@brianlacy.com) or (860) 478-9291

# Identify qualified prospects within seconds!

## Powerful, Targeted Searches

Use the Marquis Who's Who database for more than just looking up existing donors by name...use this powerful marketing tool to identify prospects using any combination of occupation, gender, age, college attended, city/state, hobbies and interests, and more!

## Instant Results

Within seconds of submitting your search query, your results will be displayed. You have the option of sorting your results by name, occupation, age or geographical location.

## Unlimited Usage

An annual subscription allows you to perform unlimited search queries of the entire database throughout the year – in or outside of your office.

## Updated Daily

Because we are constantly updating our database, an annual subscription to **Marquis Who's Who on the Web** provides you with the most up-to-date information year-round.

Database segment selected: Marquis Who's Who on the Web

Name Search - Search for an individual

Last Name: \_\_\_\_\_

First Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Advanced Search - Add criteria to Name Search, or search for people based on attributes below

City of Mailing Address: \_\_\_\_\_

State/Province of Mailing Address: \_\_\_\_\_

Zip Code(s)/Postal Code(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Country: \_\_\_\_\_

Occupation: \_\_\_\_\_

And/Or: \_\_\_\_\_

Occupation Keyword Search: \_\_\_\_\_

Gender:  M  F

Birth Year: \_\_\_\_\_

Birth Place: \_\_\_\_\_

College/University Keyword Search: \_\_\_\_\_

Degree Keyword Search: \_\_\_\_\_

Year of Graduation: \_\_\_\_\_

Hobbies and Special Interests: \_\_\_\_\_

Political Affiliation: \_\_\_\_\_

Religion: \_\_\_\_\_

Search by Keyword: \_\_\_\_\_

Database segment selected: Marquis Who's Who on the Web

Search Results: Your Search for Gender = F, Keyword = Nobel Prize in Literature found 4 biographies. Search took 0.2 seconds.

Name (Last, First Name)	Birth	Occupation	City	State	Country
Chragossian, Alicia		postress			
Belinek, Ethelade	1946	writer		Michigan	Germany
Morrison, Toni	1931	writer, educator, editor			
Wofford, Chloe Anthony	1931	writer, educator, editor			

**Toni Morrison (Chloe Anthony Wofford)**  
Occupation: writer, educator, editor  
Born: Lorain, Ohio, February 18, 1931

**Education**  
BA in English, Howard University, 1953  
MA in Am. Lit., Cornell University, 1955  
Honorary degrees, Harvard University, University Pennsylvania, Sarah Lawrence, Oberlin, Dartmouth, Yale, Georgetown, Columbia University, Brown University, University Michigan, and Universite Paris 7-Denis Diderot.

**Career**  
Instructor English Texas Southern University, 1955-57; Howard University, 1957-64; associate editor Random House, Syracuse, New York, 1965-1967; senior editor New York City, 1967-1983; associate professor English State University of New York, Purchase, 1971-72; Albert Schweitzer Professor in the Humanities Albany, New York, 1984-89; Robert F. Goheen Professor in the Humanities Princeton University, Princeton, New Jersey, 1989-; director Princeton Atelier, 1994-

**Career Related**  
Visiting lecturer Yale Univ., 1976-77; Bard College, 1986-88; Obert C. Tanner Lecturer University Michigan, Ann Arbor, 1988; Jeannette K. Watson Distinguished Professor, Syracuse University, 1988; delivered the Clark lectures, Trinity College, Cambridge, 1990; Messey Lectures, Harvard University, 1990; International Centered Chair, Ecole Normale Supérieure and College de France, 1994.

**Creative Works**  
Author: (novels) The Bluest Eye, 1968; Sula, 1973 (National Book Award nomination 1975; Chicago Book Award 1975); Song of Solomon, 1977 (National Book Critics Circle Award 1977; American Academy and Institute of Arts and Letters Award 1977); Tar Baby, 1981; Beloved, 1987 (Pulitzer Prize for Fiction 1988; Robert F. Kennedy Memorial Book Award 1988; Nechaev Book Award Ontario University Association 1988; National Book Award nomination 1987; National Book Critics Circle Award nomination 1987); Jazz, 1992; Paradise, 1998; Love, 2003; (children's book) Remember: The Journey to School Integration, 2004 (Coretta Scott King Award American Library Association, 2005); (play) Dreaming Emmett, 1986; (non-fiction) Playing in the Dark: Whiteness and the Literary Imagination, 1992; (speech) The Dancing Mind, 1990; co-author (with son Slade Kevyn) (children's books) The Big Bear, 1999; The Book of Mean People, 2003; The Lion on the House?, 2003; The Art or the Grasshopper?, 2003; The Fraggie or the Snake?, 2003; editor: The Black Book, 1974; Race-ing Justice, Eco-Gendering Power: Essays on Anita Hill, Clarence Thomas, and the Construction of Social Reality, 1992; To Die for the People: The Writings of Huey P. Newton, 1995; co-editor Birth of a Nationhood: Gaze, Script, Spectacle in the O.S., Simpson Case, 1997; lyricist: Honey and Rue, 1992.

**Awards**  
Recipient New York State Governor's Art Award, 1986; Elizabeth Cady Stanton Award National Organization Women, Nobel Prize in Literature, 1993; National Book Foundation Medal for Distinguished Contribution to Am. Letters, 1996; National Humanities Medal, 2000.

**Achievements**  
Achievements include being first African American woman to win the Nobel Prize in Literature

✓ REQUEST YOUR FREE TRIAL TODAY!

For more information or to request a FREE TRIAL, contact Brian Lacy on [brian@brianlacy.com](mailto:brian@brianlacy.com) or (860) 478-9291